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PURCHASE ORDER # CBF-

VENDOR: PO Date:

Ordered By:
Date Required:

SHIP TO: FOLSOM LAKE COLLEGE RECEIVING
10 COLLEGE PARKWAY
FOLSOM, CA 95630

BILL TO: FOLSOM LAKE COLLEGE
ATTN: BUSINESS SERVICES
10 COLLEGE PARKWAY
FOLSOM, CA 95630

email invoice to: visentd@flc.losrios.edu
Payment Terms: NET 30

Line # Item/Description QTY UOM PO Price
Extended 
Amount

Shipping/Handling (taxable)
INSTRUCTIONS: Subtotal
PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT FOLSOM LAKE COLLEGE State Tax % State Tax
RECEIVING HOURS ARE CURRENTLY TUESDAY & Shipping
THURSDAY 10:00AM - 1:00PM UNTIL FURTHER NOTICE Total PO Amount

All shipments, invoices, and correspondence MUST be identified with purchase order number
Direct all deliveries and delivery documents to SHIP TO address
Direct all correspondence and invoices to the BILL TO address
NO PAYMENT will be made without an invoice

Authorized Signature Date















From: Hanrahan, Molly
To: Croff, Jeanne; Taylor, Jennifer; Ndiaye, Ababacar
Cc: Thiessen, Levi; Harman, Joany; Wright, Matt; Visentin, Deana
Subject: Re: Attached Image. BSN order#301585163
Date: Thursday, August 27, 2020 2:53:00 PM

Hi Jeanne, 

Like I told you before, these are to be from the volleyball fundraising and were not supposed
to ordered/completed until July. There seems to be some confusion with BSN, as my original
rep left the company and Josh took over. He claims he was unaware, but I had met with him
and his supervisor and let them both know that a PO could not be issued until July and to not
complete or send anything until they had a PO. I was made aware AFTER these items shipped
to FLC that they were shipped. 

Sorry, again, for the miscommunication and improper manner in which this all took place. I
truly did not think that this was being delivered and completed until I sent a PO to the vendor.

Molly P. Hanrahan 
Women's Volleyball Head Coach - Adjunct Faculty Physical Education
Folsom Lake College - 10 College Parkway - Folsom, CA 95630 
HanrahM@flc.losrios.edu
Cell: (916) 955-2309
Facebook: @FLCWomensVolleyball / Instagram: @folsom_lake-volleyball 

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

From: Croff, Jeanne <CroffJ@flc.losrios.edu>
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020, 1:36 PM
To: Taylor, Jennifer; Ndiaye, Ababacar
Cc: Thiessen, Levi; Hanrahan, Molly; Harman, Joany; Wright, Matt; Visentin, Deana
Subject: RE: Attached Image. BSN order#301585163

Molly,
What funds are you using to pay for these items?

Jeanne Croff
Folsom Lake College, Administrative Assistant-Kinesiology/Health/Athletics/Nutrition
10 College Parkway, Folsom, CA (916) 608-6687

From: Taylor, Jennifer <TaylorJ@flc.losrios.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 1:32 PM
To: Ndiaye, Ababacar <NdiayeA@flc.losrios.edu>; Croff, Jeanne <CroffJ@flc.losrios.edu>
Cc: Thiessen, Levi <ThiessL@flc.losrios.edu>; Hanrahan, Molly <HanrahM@flc.losrios.edu>; Harman,
Joany <harmanj@flc.losrios.edu>; Wright, Matt <WrightM@flc.losrios.edu>; Visentin, Deana
<VisentD@flc.losrios.edu>



Subject: RE: Attached Image. BSN order#301585163
 
Jeanne & Molly,
 
The order that Baba received does not have a purchase order number.
Is this a personal purchase or is it an unauthorized purchase?
It does have on package ATTN: Mary Swanson, so is this a campus base purchase?
Please let me know ASAP.
We need to know before Baba can deliver the items.
 
 

From: Ndiaye, Ababacar <NdiayeA@flc.losrios.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 1:12 PM
To: Croff, Jeanne <CroffJ@flc.losrios.edu>
Cc: Thiessen, Levi <ThiessL@flc.losrios.edu>; Taylor, Jennifer <TaylorJ@flc.losrios.edu>; Hanrahan,
Molly <HanrahM@flc.losrios.edu>
Subject: RE: Attached Image. BSN order#301585163
 
Hey Jeanne,
I know Molly’s office location. I will drop them there.
Thanks,
Baba
 

From: Croff, Jeanne <CroffJ@flc.losrios.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 1:08 PM
To: Ndiaye, Ababacar <NdiayeA@flc.losrios.edu>
Cc: Thiessen, Levi <ThiessL@flc.losrios.edu>; Taylor, Jennifer <TaylorJ@flc.losrios.edu>; Hanrahan,
Molly <HanrahM@flc.losrios.edu>
Subject: RE: Attached Image. BSN order#301585163
 
Molly,
What is your office number? Those items need to go to you.
 

Jeanne Croff
Folsom Lake College, Administrative Assistant-Kinesiology/Health/Athletics/Nutrition
10 College Parkway, Folsom, CA (916) 608-6687

From: Ndiaye, Ababacar <NdiayeA@flc.losrios.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 1:00 PM
To: Croff, Jeanne <CroffJ@flc.losrios.edu>
Cc: Thiessen, Levi <ThiessL@flc.losrios.edu>; Taylor, Jennifer <TaylorJ@flc.losrios.edu>; Hanrahan,
Molly <HanrahM@flc.losrios.edu>
Subject: FW: Attached Image. BSN order#301585163
 



Hi Jeanne,
I have checked the packages that I received from the BSN order#301585163. There was 3 boxes, all
the items have been checked.
I will deliver the boxes to your office. If you have any question please let me know.
Thank you,
Baba

From: Suite 9 Copier <flc-print@flc.losrios.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 12:47 PM
To: Ndiaye, Ababacar <NdiayeA@flc.losrios.edu>
Subject: Attached Image
 
 



From: Harman, Joany
To: Visentin, Deana; Taylor, Jennifer
Subject: RE: BSN Account #1946022 Invoice 909549219
Date: Monday, August 31, 2020 3:49:09 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Dee,
I think in this instance we can save all of this backup with the file and not require anything further.  I
know that Jen has had conversations with Baba and Missy regarding whether or not the order was
received.
Thank you,

Joany Harman | Business Services Supervisor
Folsom Lake College | Los Rios Community College District
10 College Parkway | Folsom, CA  95630
p. 916.608-6622| harmanj@flc.losrios.edu

From: Visentin, Deana <VisentD@flc.losrios.edu> 
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 3:44 PM
To: Harman, Joany <harmanj@flc.losrios.edu>; Taylor, Jennifer <TaylorJ@flc.losrios.edu>
Subject: RE: BSN Account #1946022 Invoice 909549219

Hi Joany,

I believe the attached CBF is for the mystery BSN invoice. Do I need a memo from PE since this was
an unauthorized purchase? I attached an email from Molly re what happened.

Thanks.

Dee

From: Harman, Joany <harmanj@flc.losrios.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 8:21 AM
To: Visentin, Deana <VisentD@flc.losrios.edu>; Taylor, Jennifer <TaylorJ@flc.losrios.edu>
Subject: RE: BSN Account #1946022 Invoice 909549219

Did either of you ever figure our anything with this invoice?

From: Harman, Joany 
Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 8:28 AM
To: Visentin, Deana <VisentD@flc.losrios.edu>
Cc: Taylor, Jennifer <TaylorJ@flc.losrios.edu>
Subject: BSN Account #1946022 Invoice 909549219

Good Morning. Please see attached invoice from BSN and email below.  There does not
appear to be an open PO for this order.  I am assuming it is campus-based because it has



Mary’s name on the bill to, however I do not see an open PO on CBF or GENFD side.  If you
do not have an open PO, please contact the department to find out what is going on.  Let them
know (or I can do it) that we will request that all orders without a valid PO number be returned
to the vendor, as they are unauthorized purchases.  We can talk more about this at our meeting
today.  I hope someone has something that I am just not seeing.  I spent countless hours in the
spring trying to get Eastbay and BSN accounts figured out as there was a bunch of activity
without correct PO numbers, exchanges, etc.  We also need to contact the vendor and have
them take Mary’s name off and just address to Business Services.
Thank you,

Joany Harman | Business Services Supervisor
Folsom Lake College | Los Rios Community College District
10 College Parkway | Folsom, CA  95630
p. 916.608-6622| harmanj@flc.losrios.edu

From: awalker@bsnsports.com <awalker@bsnsports.com> 
Sent: Saturday, August 1, 2020 7:09 PM
To: Taylor, Jennifer <TaylorJ@flc.losrios.edu>; Harman, Joany <harmanj@flc.losrios.edu>
Subject: A new invoice is available online to view

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Los Rios. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

08/01/2020

Re: FOLSOM LAKE COLLEGE
Account # 1946022

Dear Valued Customer:

Thank you for participating in the BSN SPORTS e-Bill program. The following invoices for
Account #1946022 are ready to be viewed and paid. Please sign in on www.BSNbilling.com
to view details.

Invoice Invoice
Due Date PO Number

Sales Open



Number Date Order Amount

909549219 08/01/2020 08/31/2020
Nike

Authentics
VB

301585163 1,755.53  

1,755.53  
 
If you want us to stop sending this e-Bill notification to your email address, follow these steps:
 
1. Go to www.BSNbilling.com and sign in.
After you sign in, the open bills screen appears.
2. Select Paperless Option Tab.
3. Select the Add/Edit button.
4. Unselect the checkbox for the Electronic via email option.
5. Click Save Changes.
 
Thank you for being a BSN SPORTS customer.
 

Please do not reply to this email
 
To contact us about this email
Please either call at 1-800-227-7404, option 2 or email us at
BSNSPORTSBILLING@BSNSPORTS.COM.
 










